
INVITATION TO BID BID DUE DATE AND TIME

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY
AND AGRICULTURAL & MECHANICAL COLLEGE

02/03/2026 11:00 AM CT

SOLICITATION RFQ-0000002689

SUPPLIER #

SUPPLIER NAME AND ADDRESS

RETURN BID TO
lsubids@lsu.edu

Buyer Erica Pino

Buyer Phone  

Buyer Email epino2@lsu.edu

Issue Date 01/13/2026

TITLE: REBID: Inspect & Test Water-Based Fire Protection System - Term Contract

Addendum 01: Notice is given to all parties that this Solicitation is amended by the University as stated herein. This 
Addendum is hereby made an official part of this solicitation. See attached Supplier Inquiries and Reponses.

To Be Completed By Supplier

1. _______"No Bid" (sign and return this page only).

2. _______My Company does not wish to receive future solicitations for this spend category.

3. Specify your Delivery: To be made within ____________________ days after receipt of order.

4. If applicable, Supplier's Addendum Acknowledgement/Response:
As an authorized agent/signatory of the supplier, I/we acknowledge receipt of this Addendum, and
_______submit no alterations/clarifications to our original bid.

_______submit superseding revisions/clarifications to our original bid as written herein or attached hereto.

General Instructions to Suppliers

1. Sealed bids for furnishing the items and/or services specified are hereby solicited, and will be received by LSU Procurement at
the "Return Bid To" address stated above, until the specified due date and time.

2. Read the entire solicitation, including all terms, conditions and specifications.

3. All bid information and prices must be typed or written in ink. Any corrections, erasures or other forms of alteration to unit price
are to be initialed by the supplier.

4. Bid prices are to be quoted FOB LSU/Destination and inclusive of any and all applicable shipping and handling charges unless
otherwise specified in the solicitation. Any invoiced delivery charges not quoted and itemized on the LSU purchase order are
subject to rejection and non-payment.

5. Payment is to be made within 30 days after receipt of properly executed invoice, or delivery and acceptance, whichever is
later.

6. By signing this solicitation, the supplier certifies compliance with all general instructions to suppliers, terms, conditions and
specifications; and further certifies that this bid is made without collusion or fraud.

SUPPLIER NAME MAILING ADDRESS

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE CITY, STATE ZIP

PRINTED NAME PHONE #

TITLE FAX #

E-MAIL FEDERAL TAX ID #

LSU IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/ACCESS UNIVERSITY Rev. 2/25



RFQ-0000002689 

Addendum 01 

Supplier Inquiry and Response 

Q1. Is it possible to get more information to allow a better proposal for you. If previous 
inspection reports are available that would be great, and would also give a better Idea of 
pump types, number of systems per floor etc.  

A1. See attached service report example. The information provided in Appendix A of 
the bid includes system descriptions for each building.   

Q2. I was writing to request the previous bids on the Inspection and test of water based fire 
protection system contract. 

A2. See attached previous bid tabulation. 



Property  Information

Building  Name(
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Ihereby  certify  that  the  fire  protection  equipment  listed  above  has  been  fully  inspected,  tested,  and  maintained  on  this  date  by
the  company  indicated  above,  in  accordance  with  the  NFPA

Check  box  if Annual  Inspection,  Testing  & Maintenance  Items  are  Completed  in the  Indicated  Quarter

- -'-Quarter ' - "-1stl  0  Annual ' --  -'- ' 2nd 'f.-[]  -Ann-ual-'-- - -"- - '3;d - []  Annual a - .4th - []-An-nual--- - -

_-I_-.II'€ Tm-.'_I_-j_EFJ.;m-________-'_Ii_-'-__________.________________________I___________________J______________-"'-'-_____"'-It-___-Ifflffl'_J7-"-7__
Print  Name -e-:-;-W-ea- Ifl,c- _-el---_l

r'---"----
I L_I____I__""'-___T---'-

Signature uel'- 7---

Property  Information

Building  Name

Address

City
I

t3o  N RYAN  ST  LAKE  CHARLES,  LA  7o6ot 337.:143.6134
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/ hereby  certify  that  the  fire  protection  equipment  listed  above  has  been  fully  inspected,  tested,  and  maintained  on  this  date  by
the  company  indicated  above,  in  accordance  with  the  NFPA

Check  box  if Annual  Inspection,  Testing  & Maintenance  Items  are  Completed  in the  Indicated  Quarter

- - -Q-uarter ' 1st - "[21--Annual -- - - - -2-n-d  []- -An-a-u-al -  - "  3rd - ;  A-nr;uaj-- - a- - 4th- f -[]--A-nnual - ' -
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Print  Name J_j_-_1.--_!_J2_---e_-<l-l--_""""-'-""'-"-'-H_J-__l-""""T--""''. 'r-'-'-'--------

iSignature 9-,C  -l ---y i

Property  Information

Building  Name

Address

City t3o  N RYAN  ST  LAKE  CHARLES,  LA  70601  337.243.6134
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Ihereby  certify  that  the  fire  protection  equipment  listed  above  has  been  fully  inspected,  tested,  and  maintained  on  this  date  by
the  company  indicated  above,  in  accordance  with  the  NFPA

Check  box  if Annual  Inspection,  Testing  & Maintenance  Items  are  Completed  in the  Indicated  Quarter
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7f2;'J27i-'=-'-"'HJ___-____-'-7JJ__"Z______"-"'I_____"-71JJJ__'TZ_-_______________"'-__._______l_._____________T'l_.I"""__JT__-
'-'M ---J,.i__fet---- T""""   '  -"""""-""'-"""""--"-"""

I r________"'x l-"----'--'

W a",i-- T  ' - "'  l
I

Property  Information

Building  Name

Address

City
r

r3o  N RYAN  ST  LAKE  CHARLES,  LA  70601  337.243.6134
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/ hereby  certify  that  the  fire  protection  equipment  listed  above  has  been  fully  inspected,  tested,  and  maintained  on  this  date  by
the  company  indicated  above,  in  accordance  with  the  NFPA

Check  box  ifAnnual  Inspection,  Testing  & Maintenance  Items  are  Completed  in the  Indicated  Quarter
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Property  Information

City i3o  N RYAN  ST  LAKE  CHARLES,  LA 7o6oi 337-243.6134
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t30 N RYAN ST LAKE CHARLES,  LA 70601  337.243.6134

I = Inspection  T = Test M = Maintenance P = Pass  F = Fail  N/A  = Not  Applicable

119

1 .20

1 .21

1 .22

1 .23

(Freeze  Protection)

and  Fittings

Hangers

' Braces

2.1 T

2.2  T

2.3  T

2.4 T

ield  Service  Test  Required
(Send  Report  to Fire  Code  Official)

ecalled  Sprinklers
If  not  present  = Pass;  If  present  = Fail

Flow  Alarm  Devices
90 sec. maximum  - (Enter  Time  )

' Drain  Test
(Enter  data  on Page  j of  this  fomi)

2.5 T Valve  - Position

2.6

2.7

T

T

Valve  -  Operation

Devices

2.8  T Preventer  Assemblies

2.9 T
Hose  Connections"

w/PRV  Hose  Valves  -  Partial  Flow  Test

2.10  T  PRV-FireSprinklerSystems

3.'l  M Valves

3.2  M Hose  Connections"

' Investigation  required

3,3  M (If"Yes",  see  Deficiencies  and  Comments  Section
Results.)

5.2.1

4.1.1.1

5.2.2

5.2.3

5.2.3

5.3.1

Title  19
904.1  (c)

5.3.3
13.2.6

13.2.5
13.3.3.4

13.3.3.2

13.3.3.1

13.3.3.5

13.6.2

13.5.2.3
13.5.3.3

13.5.1.3

13.3.4

13.5.6.3

14.3

Owner's  Responsibility

If REQUIRED,  Enter  'F' until
results  are  returned  from  Lab

sec.

Yes

No

3.4 M Returned  to Service 4.5.3

" Small  hose  connections  are  hose  valves  and  optional  hose  supplied  by  the  fire  sprinkler  system.

standpipe  systems.

es

No

They  do not  include  Class  I, 11, or Ill
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Property  Information

Building  Name

Address

City 130  N RY AN ST LAKE CHARLES,  LA 70601  337.243.6134

/ hereby  certify  that  the  fire  protection  equipment  listed  above  has  been  fully  inspected,  tested,  and  maintained  on  this  date  by
the  company  indicated  above,  in accordance  with  the  NFPA

Check  box  if Annual  Inspection,  Testing  & Maintenance  Items  are  Completed  in the  Indicated  Quarter

Quarter "  -'16t- - 0  Annuffir - -- "" 2H6 - r jj  Annual - ' -' - - -3rd - []-Ann-pal- -' -- - -4-th- I-[]  Annual

H'i________-""'[ffl_________Z7-__JI_I_7J__'fJ__-.___-._'-______'-'-.___'-J__H.Iffl.1-.Z__-Z'_ffi_-.J.'J.':__JJ.-_.._...__mll____-"-'.H'- ___-"I'l'J""J''-__-T__-J'-
Print  Name

_._.__.._.._._____q -lLeusl-l 'l__e_e--)_H1-'-'''---'- _'-u  i-_'-_'-"-"-"Tl'---'-'-'"-
I

S7gnature :'[,'l-,-'--'
7-  -"'--

-----L
I

j
V  r'?l  f[oo € I



Annual  Test

job  Site  Info:

JOB SITE: Chemical  and Materials

STREET:  Chemical  and  Materials

CITY  & STATE:  Baton  Rouge,  Louisiana

SITE CONTACT:

PHONE:

EMAIL:

Customer  Info:

CUSTOMER:  LSU

STREET:  Engineering  Lane

CITY  & STATE:  Baton  Rouge,  Louisiana

CUSTOMER  CONTACT:

PHONE:

EMAIL:

750 3500 100.0 126.0

Fire  Pump  Details

Pump  Name:  CHEMICAL  AND  MATERIALS

Motor:  Electric

Manufacturer:  Aurora  Pumps  (AP)  / Pentair

Annual  Month:  July

Testing  Frequency:  Annually

Report  Notes:

Header  Size:  6"

Hose  Outlets:  3

Length:

Size  of  Hoses:

Location:  AT PUMP  ROOM

July 18,  2025 1 of 9 HOSE  M"INSTER



Fire  Pump  Component  Details

July 18 2025 2 of  9 HOSE  M"INSTER
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Y N N/A  Notes

Is the  Controller  pilot  light  (power  on)

illuminated?
rirr

Is the  Transfer  switch  normal  power  light

illuminated?
r;irr

Is the  Transfer  switch  operating  properly  during

the  test?
rirr

Is the  isolating  switch  for  standby  power  closed? r;zrr

Is the  Reverse-phase  alarm  light  not  illuminated? rrr

Is the  Normal-phase  rotation  light  illuminated? qr-r-

Is the  Oil level  in vertical  motor  sight  glass  within

acceptable  range?
rrr

Are  the  electronic  pressrire  sensors  in the

controller  comparable  to the  annalog  gauges  on

the  system?

rirr
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Y N N/A  Notes

AC Power  Loss qrr

Phase  Reversal rgr-r

Fire  Alarm  Received  transmitted gr-r-

Fire  Pump  Running prr
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Y N N/A  Notes

Highest  Discharge  Pressure  psi rrr;

Lowest  Discharge  Pressure  psi rrp
i;iic.t=ir_-aa'xa.timhhxi'<a<tm>mm:mit'iii;z
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Y N N/A  Notes

Does the Jockey pump have povver? grr

Is the Jockey Pump operating  properly? r;zrr
A'{  .+-aa)ttia_b_am;-+aak  mic.amtx*iv-igl+xiw.*a4'iiiaiaam
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Y N N/A  Notes

Is the  temperature  in the  pump  room  at  40oF

(4oC)  or  higher?
r;zrr

Are  the  Ventilation  louvers  free  to operate rirr

Is the  floor  free  from  water? rirr

Is the  temperature  in the  pump  room  at  70oF

(21oC)  for  diesel  engine  pump  without  engine

heater?

grr-

Is the  FACP  and  Control  panel  free  of Fire  Pump

alarms?
rrr
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Y N N/A  Notes

July 18 2025

Fire  Pump  Checklist
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Is the  Pump  suction,  discharge,  and  bypass

valves  in the  open  position?
r;zrr

Is the  Test  Header  Control  Valve  in the  closed

position?
prr

Are  the  Test  Header  Hose  Valves  and  piping  free

of  water?
rirr

Is the  fire  pump  piping  free  from  leaks  or

corrosion?
rirr

Is the  coupling  guard  in place? grr

Is the  fire  pump  packing  dripping  at one  drop  of

water  per  second?
rrr

Are  the  packing  cups  clear  of  debris  and  are

draining  properly?
rirr

Is the  Suction  reservoir  or  Water  Tank  full? rrr;z

Are  the  Wet  pit  suction  screens  unobstructed  and

in place? r-r-q

Are  the  Supply  and  Discharge  Gauges  accurate

and  free  of  leaks  and  damage?
r;irr

Is the  coupling  and  shaft  in correct  allignment? rrr

Have  the  bearings  been  lubricated? rirr

July 18,  2025 4 of  9 HOSE  MINSTER
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Flow  Test  Data

Pump  Oveniiew

750 3500 100.0 126.0

Streams  For  Peak  Flow:  3

Length  Of  Hoses:

Pressure Streams Total  Flow

z

o

j RPM Disch. Suct Net I Flow ' I  ' 2 ' 3
Flow

(GPM)
% Rated
Capacity i Volts : Amps Flow %l

jj'lti'i.-%741%Jt'p))
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' Flow
Device
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Fire  Pump  Performance  Chart

Pump  ID: CHEMICALAND  MATERIALS

Date  of  Test:

ffl  Pump Design ffl  5oA degradation point (NFPA25) fflffll  Net Head fflffll  Performance Corrected ffl  Amps

FLOW  (GPM)
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Discharge  with  System  Demand

Pump  ID: CHEMICALAND  MATERIALS

Date  of  Test:

8  Discharge
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Annual  Fire  Pump

ITM  Summary

Inspection  Summary

Testing  Summary  Per  NFPA  25-8.3.7.2.3  (2023  edition)

Fire  pump  meets  the  flow  and  pressure  requirements  of  the  most  demanding  system(s)

No D'ata  Available.

Fire  pump  supplies  100  percent  of  rated  flow

0  The fire pump was able to flow greater than the fire pump rated flow of 750 (GPM). The max flow
measured  was  1187  (GPM).

Net  pressure  at  each  flow  point  is at  least  95  percent  from  test  curve  generated  from  the  fire  pump

nameplate

note.' within,  meets  orexceeds  95% is acceptable

0  At churn test point, net pressure of 125.0 (PSI) is within 95% of 126.0 (PSI) (max rated pressure)

0  At 100% test point, net pressure of 105.0 (PSI) is within 95% of 100.0 (PSI) (100 rated pressure)

0  At peak flow test point, net pressure of 85.0 (PSI) is within 95% of 68.5 (PSI) (150% rated pressure)

Flow  Test  Result:  Acceptable

Checklist  Results:  No  Deficiencies  Noted

Customer  Name:

Customer  Signature:
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